

RE: QP - interest from opposition into VTF

From: "Burnett, John" </o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=050e1ca5e3bf413b96ae7824aafe0572-burnett, john">
To: "LeBlanc, Jeff" <jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: "Kerr, Marita" <marita.kerr@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Turcot, Marcel" <marcel.turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Date: Thu, 24 Sep 2020 19:17:55 +0000

Thanks for flagging Jeff.

Also sharing with Marcel and Marita as FYI given QP / KM updates.

John

John Burnett

Director

Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)

National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada

1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6

John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259

Directeur

Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)

Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

1200, chemin Montréal, édifice M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6

John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tél: 613-796-9259

From: LeBlanc, Jeff

Sent: September 24, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Burnett, John

Subject: QP - interest from opposition into VTF

Hi John,

During QP, MP Pierre Paul-Hus (Charlesbourg—Haute-Saint-Charles) raised questions re: the VTF and reported conflicts of interest. Otherwise, there have been no questions today directly mentioning NRC programs or roles in response to the pandemic.

Today was a heavy circulation of questions related to supports for small businesses; sectors and Canadians in need; and rapid COVID testing.

Jeffrey T. LeBlanc

Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)

National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada

1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 188-7 / K1A 0R6

jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-991-2458 / C :343-548-1609

Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)

Conseil national de recherches du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

1200 chemin Montreal Road, Bldg-Immeuble M-55 // 188-7 // K1A 0R6

jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-991-2458 / C :343-548-1609